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Sent: Wed 5/13/2020 2:07:59 PM

Subject: RE: IMPACT - next update

Received: Wed 5/13/2020 2:07:59 PM

Geen verdere comments, beschrijving van Doetinchem:

Doetinchem Cohort Study (DCS) N=7700 men and women aged 20-59 at baseline (1987-1991); 5 follow-up rounds at 5
year intervals, 6 fup round in progress (2018-2022, N=3000).

Groet, IRGIIES

From: (10)(2e) . <BEEDEN @ umcutrecht.nl>

Sent: maandag 11 mei 2020 22:08
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Subject: RE: IMPACT - next update

Dearnd e

Thanks for this nice proposal and the hard work. | have a few additional comments, which | added to the version on which Eline
commented.

Best wishes,

van:

Verzonden: maandag 11 mei 2020 21:44
(10)(2e) . )
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BT (10)(2e) Ygle (10)(2e)

Thank you for sending the proposal. It is a really exciting project. As a general remark, | think the strengths of using
existing cohort studies could be stressed more. A strength is the availability of pre-pandemic information on health
conditions, health behaviors and sociodemographic characteristics. These measures allow us to study change in behavior,
and physical and mental health, during and after the pandemic. Also, the planned follow-up and future linkage to health
registries will allow us to study the long term outcomes of the pandemic in detail.

You asked to provide possible research questions that could be answered in this project. These are questions that | find
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interesting:

* How do different subgroups perceive their risk to acquire COVID-19 and their risk of a severe COVID-19
infection?

* Are persons at high risk of severe COVID-19 infection most stressed about becoming infected and how does this
affect their mental health and quality of life?

* What are determinants of limited health care seeking behavior during the COVID-19 pandemic?

¢ What are determinants of depression, anxiety and burn-out symptoms among health care workers and other
groups with a vital profession during the COVID-19 pandemic?

* What are the short-term and long-term consequences of current corona measures on sedentary behavior,
physical activity, and other health behaviors?

* How do possible changes in health behaviors and limited health care seeking behavior during the COVID-19
pandemic influence long-term physical and mental health?

Please let me know if you would like more input on these research questions. Good luck with the application.

Best regards,
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